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2: 
DATE: June 21,2004 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel #& y~ 

Docket No. 030872-TI; Investigation and Determination of Appropriate Method for 
Refunding Overcharges Assessed on Intrastate Calls Made Using One Plus and 
Calling Card Services Provided by Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN 
Communications, CLOSURE OF DOCKET 

Consummating Order P SC-03 - 1 424-CO-TI, made the Commission's Proposed Agency Action 
(PAA) in Order No. PSC-03-1321 -PAA-TI, issued November 19, 2003, effective and final on 
December 17, 2003. In the PAA, the Cornmission ordered that the docket will be closed 
administratively after completion of the refilnd and receipt of the final report fiom FDN 
Communications. On May 24, 2004, the Commission received FDN Communication's final 
report summarizing the completion of the refund and a check in the amount of $14 10.12 for the 
balance of the refund that was unable to be rehnded to the customers. The company has 
c o m r i s G t i  proposal and the Commission's Order, and therefore, this docket 
sho d now be closed. 

cc: Dale Buys. 
Clayton Lewis 
Elton Howell 
Jeremy Susac (Office of the General Counsel) 
Andrew Maurey (Division of Economic Regulation) 


